
0

FLDLRAL EL[Cl ION COMMISSION

1.2s K S IRII NW.
Vf,\SFINGCON.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE END.OF fUR I. Z'-;? 7

Date Filmed ,,lyi Camera No.

Cameraman 016



h vil
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):
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(4) Trade secrets and
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financial information

(5) Internal Documents

(6) Personal privacy
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

March 5, 1985

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: Federal Election Commission v. Ruff
Political Action Committee, (formerly
MUR 1627).

Dear Mr. Baran:

This is to notify you that on February 26, 1985, the
Cormnission voted to accept the signed proposed conciliation
agreement and civil penalty check you previously had submitted on
behalf of your clients Ruff Political Action Committee and Harold

%0 Goode, as treasurer, as an offer of settlement in the above-
captioned matter. A copy of the final conciliation agreement,

N which has been executed on behalf of the Commission, is enclosed
for your files.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter.
Should you have any questions, please contact me immediately at

Cl) 523-4000.
Sincerely,

Robert W. Bonham, III
cc Attorney

Enclosure
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In the matter of )
)

Ruff Political Action Committee ) MUR 1627
Harold Goode, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AG3INUT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe

that Ruff Political Action Committee and Harold Goode, as

C treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B) by

Lf) failing to file eight reports in a timely manner.

%0 NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)

(A)(i) do hereby agree as follows:
Ln

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,C,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

un demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

1 III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Ruff Political Action Committee, is a

political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

S 431(4) (A).
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2. Respondent, Harold Goode, is the treasurer of Ruff

Political Action Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. $ 434(a)(4)(B), the treasurer

of a political committee is required to file monthly

reports no later than 20 days after the last day of the

month. In lieu of the monthly reports due in November

and December, in any year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held, a pre-election

report must be filed no later than 12 days before any

primary or general election and a post general election

report must be filed no later than 30 days after any

general election. In addition, a year-end report must

be filed no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.Zn

C3 4. Respondents' 1981 Year-End report was required to

"be filed on January 31, 1982. Respondents filed their

C1981 Year-End report on February 8, 1982, which was

Uno. eight days late.

D 5. Respondents' 1982 May Monthly report (covering the

period 4/1/82-4/30/82) was due on May 20, 1982.

Respondents filed their 1982 May Monthly report on

June 11, 1982, which was twenty-two days late.

6. Respondents' 1982 June Monthly report (covering

the period 5/1/82-5/31/82) was required to be filed on

June 20, 1982. Respondents filed their June Monthly
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report on July 6, 1982, which was sixteen days late.

7. Respondents' 1982 July Monthly report (covering

the period 6/1/82-6/30/82) was required to be filed on

July 20, 1982. Respondents filed their July Monthly

report on August 23, 1982, which was thirty-four days

late.

8. Respondents' 1982 September Monthly report

(covering the period 8/1/82-8/31/82) was required to be

filed on September 20, 1982. Respondents filed their

September Monthly report on October 1, 1982, which was

eleven days late.

%09. Respondents' 1982 October Monthly report (covering

N the period 9/1/82-9/30/82) was required to be filed on

V) October 20, 1982. Respondents filed their October

C) Monthly report on November 22, 1982, which was thirty-

II~r three days late.

C 10. Respondents' 1982 12 Day Pre-General Election

10 report (covering the period 10/1/82-10/13/82) was

required to be filed on October 21, 1982. Respondents

filed a report covering the above period on

November 26, 1982, which w as thirty-six days late.

11. Respondents' 1982 30 Day Post General Election

report was required to be filed on December 2, 1982.

Respondents filed their 30 Day Post General Election

report on January 7, 1983, which was thirty-six days

late.
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V. Respondents, failure to comply with the reporting

requirements of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(B) is a violation of this

section.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars

($750) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

I- VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

tn under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matter at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action forLA

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

C" IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

Ln that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

cc approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
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oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

DeDate -

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

CM Harold Goode, Treasurer

Ruff Political Action Committee

By:
" An W. Baran
Counsel

Date

Dat



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))

Federal Election Commission v. )
Ruff plitical Action Committee )
(Pre-Litigation)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 26,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take

the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement and
civil penalty check for the Ruff
Political Action Committee and
Harold Goode, as treasurer, in
settlement of this matter, as submitted
with the Memorandum to the Commission
dated February 21, 1985.

2. Approve the proposed notification letter
attached to the Memorandum to the
Commission dated February 21, 1985.

7

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche
C.

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald

dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-21-85, 11:55

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-21-85, 4:00

I I 1, ,, - 'IF, .1" , . , ., 11 -. 11 1 1~ t7,0 K'



I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463 r,

February 21, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission SN rnI
FROM: Charles N. Stee)~J

General Counse?0

SUBJECT: Federal Election Commission v. Ruff Political Action
Committee (Pre-Litigation) (formerly MUR 1627).

On December 18, 1984, the Commission authorized the Office
of the General Counsel to file a civil suit in federal district

cr court against the Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff PAC")
and Harold Goode, as treasurer, for numerous late filing

1n violations during the 1981-82 election cycle which were the
subject matter of MUR 1627. Prior to the filing of the

%0 Commission's complaint, counsel for the respondents submitted a
signed proposed conciliation agreement and civil penalty check

Cq for the Commission's consideration. See Attachment 1. For the
eq reasons discussed below, the General Counsel's Office recommends

that the Commission accept the conciliation agreement and check
It) submitted for the respondents in settlement of the above-

captioned matter and approve the proposed notification letter.
C) Attachment 2.

Discussion

In

I-



MEMORANDUM
FEC v. Ruff Political Action Committee
rage z

Recomnmendat ions

C 1. Accept the concil 'iation agreement and civil penalty
check for the Ruff Political Action Committee and Harold Goode,In as treasurer, in settlement of this matter, Attachment 1, hereto,
and

2. Approve the attached proposed notification letter.
Attachment 2.

Attachments

Signed proposed conciliation agreement.
Proposed notification letter.

1/ In the agreement, respondents admit to filing 8 reports ofreceipts and expenditures between eight and thirty-six days late.
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counse3' -

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

C71 Washington, D.C. •20463

Re: MUR 1627
%(Ruff Political Action Committee)

Dear Mr. Gross:

As per our telephone conversation I am transmitting
Ln to you the enclosed Conciliation Agreement and a check in the

amount of $750 from Ruff Political Action Committee. The
C check is to the Treasurer of the United States and represents

payment by our client for civil penalties in connection with
the above-captioned MUR and the enclosed Agreement which I
have signed.

U' - I trust that the Commission will accept the enclosed
a Agreement and check and that this will resolve this matter.

Sincerely,

Jan W. Baran

JWB: df
Enclosures

cc: Neal B. Blair

ATTAC+-RIAT j.
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In the Matter of )
)

Ruff Political Action Committee ) MUR 1627Harold Goode, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe

that Ruff Political Action Committee and Harold Goode, as

treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by

failing to file eight reports in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly

C entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)

C*4 (A) (i) do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

C' II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

Ln. demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Ruff Political Action Committee, is a

political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

S 431(4) (A).

ATTACANEAT
CF~ e 2 o 7)
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2. Respondent, Harold Goode, is the treasurer of Ruff

Political Action Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), the treasurer

of a political committee is required to file monthly

reports no later than 20 days after the last day of the

month. In lieu of the monthly reports due in November

and December, in any year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held, a pre-election

report must be filed nc-later than 12 days before any

C primary or general election and a post general election

report must be filed no later than 30 days after any

%0 general election. In addition, a year-end report must

be filed no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.
LO

4. Respondents' 1981 Year-End report was required to

be filed on January 31, 1982. Respondents filed their

C1981 Year-End report on February 8, 1982, which was

Un eight days late.
CO 5. Respondents' 1982 May Monthly report (covering the

period 4/1/82-4/30/82) was due on May 20, 1982.

Respondents filed their 1982 May Monthly report on

June 11, 1982, which was twenty-two days late.

6. Respondents' 1982 June Monthly report (covering

the period 5/1/82-5/31/82) was required to be filed on

June 20, 1982. Respondents filed their June Monthly

ATTAC44N SK I
Ray d7'
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report on July 6, 1982, which was sixteen days late.

7. Respondents' 1982 July Monthly report (covering

the period 6/1/82-6/30/82) was required to be filed on

July 20, 1982. Respondents filed their July Monthly

report on August 23, 1982, which was thirty-four days

late.

8. Respondents' 1982 September Monthly report

(covering the period 8/1/82-8/31/8-2) was required to be

filed on September 20, 1982. Respondents filed their

September Monthly report on October 1, 1982, which was

eleven days late.

%0 9. Respondents' 1982 October Monthly report (covering

the period 9/1/82-9/30/82) was required to be filed on
4.,

October 20, 1982. Respondents filed their October

Monthly report on November 22, 1982, which was thirty-

three days late.

10. Respondents' 1982 12 Day Pre-General Election

M . report (covering the period 10/1/82-10/13/82) was
0o

required to be filed on October 21, 1982. Respondents

filed a report covering the above period on

November 26, 1982, which was thirty-six days late.

11. Respondents' 1982 30 Day Post General Election

report was required to be filed on December 2, 1982.

Respondents filed their 30 Day Post General Election

report on January 7, 1983, which was thirty-six days

late.

ATTAC-EFk T I
P,~~~4
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V. Respondents' failure to comply with the reporting

requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B) is a violation of this

section.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars

($750) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C;-S 431, et sea.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

%0 under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matter at issue herein

%0 or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

M relief in the United States District Court for the District of

IV Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
co

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

ATT4C. KdT I
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oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid,

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Date

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
~0

~0

Harold Goode, Treasurer
Ruff Political Action Committee

Date

Jan W. Baran
Counsel

(~ 5J
Date I /

(?~AA 0 K

By
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Baker & Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: Federal Election Commission v. Ruff
Political Action Committee, (formerly
MUR 1627).

Dear Mr. Baran:

This is to notify you that on February , 1985, the
Commission voted to accept the signed proposed conciliation
agreement and civil penalty check you previously had submitted on
behalf of your clients Ruff Political Action Committee and Harold

%0 Goode, as treasurer, as an offer of settlement in the above-
captioned matter. A copy of the final conciliation agreement,
which has been executed on behalf of the Commission, is enclosed
for your files.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter.
Should you have any questions, please contact me immediately at
523-4000.

Sincerely,
C

Robert W. Bonham, III
Attorney

Enclosure

ATTAGnteKT 2
( 1>0e - 0 I)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Seqretary

Office of General CounsellJ

February 21, 1985

MUR 1627 - FEC v. Ruff PAC - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x]
[X]
[ I
r ]I]
I]

I]
I ]
[ ]

r ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[X]

r ]1I
I I

I I

[]

[ ]



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHINGTON, DC 20463

January 2, 1.985

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Baker and Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1627

Dear Mr. Baran:

You were previously notified that on October 2, 1984, the
Federal Election Commission found probable cause to believe that

C! your clients, Ru7*. Political Action Committee and Harold Goode,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of
-the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
connection with the captioned matter.

AS a result of our inability to settle this matter through
conciliation, the Commission has authorized the institution of a
civil action for relief in the U.S. District Court.

Should you have any questions, or should you wish to settle
a this matter prior to suit, please contact Maura White, the staff

2ne-be:r handling this case, at 523--4143 within five days of your
zr-eipt of this matter.

Sinc 'el ,

arles T. S eele
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
Ruff Political Action Committee ) MUR 1627
Harold Goode, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Administrative Secretary for the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in
MUR 1627 in its executive session of December 18, 1984:

1. Authorize the Office of the General Counsel to
file a civil suit for relief in the United%0 States District Court against Ruff Political
Action Committee and Harold Goode, as treasurer.

C~4
2. Approve the letter attached to the General

Counsel's report dated December 7, 1984.
LA Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry,
n

and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:Ln

00

Date Mary W Dove
Administrative Secretary
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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

-- SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel)

December 7, 1984

MUR 1627 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of December 18, 1984

Open Session

Closed Session xx

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

[X]Other

SENSITIVE

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

C

Ln

co

[x]

C]

C]

C]

C]

C]

C]

CIRCULATE ON BLUE PAPER

ON AGENDA 12-18-84

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463



BEFORE TRE FEDERAL EIZCTIZON Cm sw-

In the Matter of )

Ruff Political Action ) MUR 1627 -' " P4: 39
Committee r

Harold Goode, as treasurer EXECUIVE SESSION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT 18 DEC 94

I. BACKGROUND

On February 9, 1984, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff PAC")

and its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B) by failing 
to

file eight reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982

%0 General Counsel's Brief was mailed to counsel for the respondents

(1 on June 29, 1984. Counsel for the respondents did not submit a

reply to the General Counsel's Brief.L1)

On October 2, 1984, the Commission determined that there is

qV probable cause to believe Ruff Political Action 
Committee and

C Harold Goode, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B).

In Notification of the Commission's finding and proposed

conciliation agreement were mailed to the respondent's counsel 
on

Subsequent to a determination of probable cause to believe

the Commission is required, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)

(A) (i), for a period of at least 30 days, to attempt to correct
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or prevent such violation by informal methods of conference,

conciliation, and persuasion, and to enter into a conciliation

agreement with the perons involved. In the instant matter more

this circumstance it is the recommendation of this Office that

the Commission institute a civil action for relief against Ruff

Political Action Committee and Harold Goode, as treasurer,

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (A).

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Authorize the Office of the General Counsel to file a civil

suit for relief in the United States District Court against Ruff

Cv Political Action Committee and Harold Goode, as treasurer.

LO 2. Approve the attached letter.
0

Date Char es N. Ste.ee
If) General Counsel

o

Attachment
Proposed letter
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• .I WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Baker and Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1627

Dear Mr. Baran:

You were previously notified that on October 2, 1984, the
7- Federal Election Commission found probable cause to believe that

your clients, Ruff Political Action Committee and Harold Goode,
N- as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
connectin with the captioned matter.

As a result of our inability to settle this matter through
CV conciliation, the Commission has authorized the institution of a

civil penalty for relief in the U.S. District Court.

Should you have any questions, or should you wish to settle
this matter prior to suit, please contact Maura White, the staff
member handling this case, at 523-4143 within five days of your
receipt of this matter.

Lf) Sincerely,

co

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

October 4, 1984

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Baker and Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1627

Dear Mr. Baran:

On October 2, 1984, the Commission determined that there is
1^ probable cause to believe your clients, Ruff Political Action

Committee and Harold Goode, as treasurer, committed a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election

-0 Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in connection with the filing
of reports during the 1981-1982 election cycle.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal

Ln methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to

C) reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek

V payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed

co agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Maura White, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ruff Political Action
Committee

Harold Goode, as treasurer

MUR 1627

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election

Commission Executive Session of October 2, 1984, do hereby certify

that the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 1627:

1. Find probable cause to believe Ruff Political Action
Committee and Harold Goode, as treasurer, violtated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B).

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement and letter
attached to the General Counsel's September 19, 1984,
report.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Mary W/. SDove
Recording Secretary

j,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounseyZ't(

September 20, 1984

MUR 1627 - GC's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of Tuesday, October 2, 1984
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BEFORE THM FEDERAL ELECTION CO NISSIOW.e CY T

In the Matter of )

Ruff Political Action ) MUR 1627
Committee )

Harold Goode, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT EXECUTIVE SESSION
I. BACKGROUND OCT 21984

On February 9, 1984, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff PAC")

and Mark J. Stoddard, as treasurer, */ violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B) by failing to file eight reports in a timely

manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle.

c'

I-fl

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

A reply brief has not been submitted on behalf of the

respondents and, therefore, the legal analysis in this matter

remains the same. See the General Counsel's Brief in MUR 1627.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

*/ On April 26, 1984, Ruff PAC filed an amended Statement of
Organization designating Harold Goode as its treasurer.
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IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find probable cause to believe Ruff Political Action

Committee and Harold Goode, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B).

2. Approve the attached conciliation agreement and letter.

%0

Date Charles N. Steele
L) General Counsel

0

Attachments

CProposed agreement and letter

Ln

CO
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.. 20463 84 J 29 All: 35

June 29, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Stee 4/
General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1627

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on June 29, 1984. Following receipt of the

%0 respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent

I



8311THEFEDEAL LECTION C46510H

In the Matter of )
)

Ruff Political Action Committee; ) MUR 1627
Mark J. Stoddard, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL S BRIEF

I. Statement of the Case

The instant matter was referred to the Office of the General

Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division ("AD"). A review by

RAD of the reports filed by the Ruff Political Action Committee

("Ruff PAC") revealed that Ruff PAC failed to file eight reports

in a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle. The

reports were filed between 8 and 60 calendar days late. Listed

co below are the reports filed late, the date each was due, and the

%0 date each report was filed:

0 Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 01/31/82 02/08/82

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82) 05/20/82 06/11/82

June Monthly -
(5/1/82-5/31/82) 06/20/82 07/06/82

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) 07/20/82 08/23/82

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82 09/20/82 10/01/82

co October Monthly
(9/1/81-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/22/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/26/82 1/

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/02/82 01/07/83 2/

1/ Ruff PAC initially submitted a 1982 November Monthly Report
on November 26, 1982, which disclosed activity from October 1,
1982-October 31, 1982. On December 20, 1982, Ruff PAC filed a
12 Day Pre-General Election Report covering the period from
October 1, 1982 - October 13, 1982.

2/ Ibid.
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A notice was sent to Ruff PAC on August 31, 1983, expressing

the Commission's view that reports not filed in a timely manner

were serious violations of the Act. The notice also afforded

Ruff PAC an opportunity to explain why the above reports were

filed late. A Second Notice was sent to Ruff PAC on

September 22, 1983, after RAD did not receive a response to the

initial notice.

On October 12, 1983, a letter was received from Ruff PAC's

treasurer, Mark J. Stoddard, which provided a number of reasons

for the submission of the instant eight reports in an untimely

CO manner. The reasons cited concerned the transfer of records, the

%0 hiring and training of staff, the involvement of staff resources

N in other areas, the movement of offices, interruptions caused by

vacations and staff reductions, and other administrative

Ln problems. In addition, there also appears to have been reliance
0

on a perceived grace period for the filing of reports. The

treasurer stated that in January of 1982, Ruff PAC telephoned RAD

to determine the Commission's procedures with respect to the late

co filing of reports because Ruff PAC anticipated that their 1981

Year End Report would be filed late. Based upon the

conversation, Ruff PAC "deduced" that there was a grace period,

and since they were never notified as to the seriousness of the

violation they continued to submit reports within a so-called

"grace period."
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On February 9, 1984, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe Ruff PAC and Mark J. Stoddard, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434 (a) (4) (B). Notification of the

Commission's finding was mailed to the respondents on

February 14, 1984. The Office of the General Counsel received a

The Law Applicable

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R.

S 104.5(c) (3), the treasurer of a political committee is required

to file monthly reports no later than 20 days after the last day

of the month. In lieu of the monthly reports due in November and

December, in any year in which a regularly scheduled general

election is held, a pre-election report must be filed no later

C-'

4.t

C

0317)

C",,
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than 12 days before any primary or general election and a post

general election report must be filed no later than 30 days after

any general election. In addition, a year-end report must be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

Application of the law to the facts

The record in this case reveals that Ruff PAC failed to file

eight reports within the time frame required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B). The reports at issue were filed between 8 and 60

calendar days late. Although Ruff PAC has cited several reasons

for its late filings, it is the view of this office that the

factors presented are not a sufficient defense in light of the

aO number of reports involved. Subsequent to the Commission's

(N reason to believe finding in this matter, no additional

information was presented by Ruff PAC with respect to its late

filings during 1981-1982. Accordingly, the Office of the General
0

Counsel recommends that the Commission find probable cause to

believe Ruff PAC and Mark J. Stoddard, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

00 III. General Counsel's Recommendation

Find probable cause to believe Ruff PAC and Mark J.

Stoddard, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B).

Date Ch Lb N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 29, 1984

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Baker and Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1627
Ruff PAC; Mark J. Stoddard

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
on carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, and information

supplied by your clients, Ruff PAC and Mark J. Stoddard, as
%0 treasurer, the Federal Election Commission, on February 9, 1984,-

found reason to believe that your clients hid violated 2 U.S.C.
01 S 434(a) (4) (B), and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the Commission,
the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to recommend that

to the Commission find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred.

11V Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.

C, Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if

tf) possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
CD brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
Salso be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)

The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.
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Letter to Jan Baran
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Maura White,
the staff member assigned to handle this matter, at (202)523-
4143.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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(IH)01lfO,

Ms. Beverly Kramer
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Matter Under Review 1627 (Ruff
Political Action Committee)

Dear Ms. Kramer:

This office represents Ruff Political Action Com-
mittee ("Ruff PAC"). Enclosed please find a Statement
of Designation of Counsel by Mr. Mark J. Stoddard,
Treasurer of Ruff PAC.

I intend to call your office during the week of
March 26 upon my return from a business trip in order
to discuss the above-captioned matter. Our client is
interested in resolving this issue to our mutual satis-
faction.

Sincerely yours,

Jan W. Baran

JWB:ca
Enclosure

cJ. -
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSEL: Jan W. Baran, Esq.

ADDRESS: Baker & Hostetler
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

TELEPHONE: (202) 861-1572 -

The above-'aimed individual is hereby ' designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.
C16.

Date

C

tOM,

NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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Ms. Beverly Kramer
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

-4 Al

- 1 9 . ,
.9 

18 
,-



TVS

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 14, 1984

Mark J. Stoddard, Treasurer
Ruf f Political Action Committee
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 603
Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 1627

Dear Mr. Stoddard:

On February 9, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee,

0. Ruff Political Action Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing to file
eight reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82 election

CI cycle. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Ln Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
o3 no action should be taken against you and your committee. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

0 ~In the absence of any' additional information which
L() demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you

and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
CO believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with

conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Letter to Mark J. Stoddard
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
Kramer, the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4057.

Sincerely,

n Elliott
Chairman

%0 Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

t-1 Designation of Counsel Statement

IO

C)

If)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No.
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Beverly Kramer
202-523-4057

RESPONDENT Ruff Political Action Committee
Mark J. Stoddard, Treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the

Office of General Counsel on January 13, 1984. The referral

MO alleges that Ruff Political Action Committee and its treasurer,

Q% Mark J. Stoddard, failed to file eight reports in a timely manner

during the 1981-82 election cycle in accordance with 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4)(B) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (3). /

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1 1. The Facts

Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff PAC") is a political
C7 committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4)(A) and Mark J.

tn
Stoddard is its treasurer. 2/

l/ In addition, the referral notes that Ruff PAC's Mid Year
report which was due on July 31, 1983, was not filed until
October 25, 1983. In a letter dated October 7, 1983, Ruff PAC
explains that its late filing is a result of their relocating
from Utah to Virginia.
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Ruff PAC failed to file eight (8) reports in a timely manner

during the 1981-82 election cycle. The reports were filed

between 8 and 60 calendar days late. Listed below are the

reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each

report was filed:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 01/31/82 02/08/82

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82) 05/20/82 06/11/82

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82) 06/20/82 07/06/82

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) 07/20/82 08/23/82

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82 09/20/82 10/01/82

%0 October Monthly
(9/1/81-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/22/82

12 Day Pre-General 3/
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 12/20/82

30 Day Post-General 4/
Ln (10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/02/82 01/07/83

0 A notice was sent to Ruff PAC on August 31, 1983, expressing

IV the Commission's view that reports not filed in a timely manner
C-I

were serious violations of the Act. The notice also gave Ruff
tu

PAC an opportunity to explain why the reports were filed late.

When there was no response to the initial notice, a Second Notice

was sent on September 22, 1983.

3/ Ruff PAC initially submitted a 1982 November Monthly Report
on November 26, 1982, which disclosed activity from October 1,
1982-October 21, 1982.

4/ Ibid.
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on October 12, 1983, a response was received from Ruff PAC's

treasurer, Mark J. Stoddard. In the letter, Mr. Stoddard

provided a number of reasons for submitting reports in an

untimely manner. The reasons cited concerned transferring

records, hiring and training staff, involvement of staff

resources in other areas, moving offices, interruptions caused by

vacations, staff reductions and other administrative problems.

There also appears to have been reliance on a perceived grace

period for filing reports. The treasurer stated that in January

of 1982, Ruff PAC telephoned the Commission to determine what the

agency's procedures were for dealing with late filing of reports,

since Ruff PAC anticipated that their 1981 Year End Report would

be f iled late. Based upon the conversation, Ruff PAC "deduced"

that there was a grace period and since they were never notified

Un as to the seriousness of the violation, they continued to submit

reports within a so-called "grace period".

2. The Lay Applicable

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R.

S 104.5(c) (3), the treasurer of a political committee is required

to file monthly reports no later than 20 days after the last day

of the month. In lieu of the monthly reports due in November and

December, in any year in-which a regularly scheduled general

election is held, a pre-election report must be filed no later

than 12 days before any primary or general election and a post
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general election report must be filed no latter than 30 days

after any general election. In addition, a year-end report must

be filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

3. Application of the law to the facts

The record in this case reveals that Ruff PAC failed to file

eight reports within the time frame required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B). In response to a notice regarding these late

filings Ruff PAC admits the findings of fact but calls the

Commission's attention to the circumstances surrounding its late

filings. It is the view of this office that the factors

presented are not a sufficient defense in light of the number of

reports involved. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission

N open a matter under review and find reason to believe that Ruff

PAC and its treasurer, Mark J. Stoddard, violated 2 U.S.C.

L S 434(a) (4) (B).

C1

CO



9 0
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ruff Political Action Committee
Mark J. Stoddard, Treasurer

RAD # 84NF-11

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 9,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD # 84NF-11:

1. Open a matter under review.

2. Find reason to believe that
Ruff Political Action Committee
and its treasurer, Mark J.
Stoddard, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve and send the letter
as submitted with the First
General Counsel's Report
dated February 6, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Y~44/~zi a;) Z-Z1 ~ &~tX~

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
2-6-84, 3:28
2-7-84, 11:00

Date U



FEDERAL ELECTION-COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

MEMORANDUM
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DATE:
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Office of the Commission Secretary
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February 6, 1984
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DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION A ,

SOURCE OF MUR:

ERAL ELECTION CONISSIOI
1325 K Street, N.W.
ashington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

RAD # 4NA1
STAFF MESMLB6 P 3: 28
Beverly KrameL

INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Ruff Political Action Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE:

Mark J. Stoddard, Treasurer

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (B)
11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (3)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports for 1981-82 election cycle

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the

Office of General Counsel on January 13, 1984. The referral

al1eges that Ruff Political Action Committee and its treasurer,

Mark J. Stoddard, failed to file eight reports in a timely manner

P) during the 1981-82 election cycle in accordance with 2 U.S.C.

c, § 434(a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (3). 1/ See attached

referral.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

I.. The Facts

Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff PAC") is a political

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4) (A) and Mark J.

Stoddard is its treasurer. 2/

1/ In addition, the referral notes that Ruff PAC's Mid Year
report which was due on July 31, 1983, was not filed until
October 25, 1983. In a letter dated October 7, 1983, RLff PAC
explains that its late filing is a result of their relocating
from Utah to Virginia.

^7-.

SENmYEf
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Ruff PAC failed to file eight (8) reports in a timely manner

during the 1981-82 election cycle. The reports were filed

between 8 and 60 calendar days late. Listed below are the

reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each

report was filed:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 01/31/82 02/08/82

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82) 05/20/82 06/11/82

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82) 06/20/82 07/06/82

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) 07/20/82 08/23/82

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82 09/20/82 10/01/82

October Monthly
(9/1/81-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/22/82

12 Day Pre-General 3/
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 12/20/82

30 Day Post-General 4/
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/02/82 01/07/83

A notice was sent to Ruff PAC on August 31, 1983, expressing

the Commission's view that reports not filed in a timely manner

M were serious violations of the Act. The notice also gave Ruff

00 PAC an opportunity to explain why the reports were filed late.

When there was no response to the initial notice, a Second Notice

was sent on September 22, 1983.

3/ Ruff PAC initially submitted a 1982 November Monthly Report
on November 26, 1982, which disclosed activity from October 1,
1982-October 21, 1982.

4/ Ibid.

7 7-7
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On October 12, 1983, a response was received from Ruf' VAC's

treasurer, Mark J. Stoddard. In the letter, Mr. Stoddard

provided a number of reasons for submitting reports in an

untimely manner. The reasons cited concerned transferring

records, hiring and training staff, involvement of staff

resources in other areas, moving offices, interruptions caused by

vacations, staff reductions and other administrative problems.

There also appears to have been reliance on a perceived grace

period for filing reports. The treasurer stated that in January

of 1982, Ruff PAC telephoned the Commission to determine what the

C agency's procedures were for dealing with late filing of reports,

K, since Ruff PAC anticipated that their 1981 Year End Report would

V be filed late. Based upon the conversation, Ruff PAC "deduced"

that there was a grace period and since they were never notified
L '

as to the seriousness of the violation, they continued to submit

0 reports within a so-called "grace period".

2. The Law Applicable

ie) Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B) and 11 C.F.R.

C S 104.5(c)(3), the treasurer of a political committee is required

to file monthly reports no later than 20 days after the last day

of the month. In lieu of the monthly reports due in November and

December, in any year in which a regularly scheduled general

election is held, a pre-election report must be filed no later

than 12 days before any primary or general election and a post
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general election report must be filed no' Vt.er tba 3Q 4ays after

any general election. In addition, a year-*nd r'pott :must be

filed no later than January 31 of the fo11owihg~cM~hdar yetc,,

3. Application of the law to the 
factg1 ''

The record in this case reveals that Ruff PAC fai4.d to file

eight reports within the time frame required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B). In response to a notice regarding these late

filings Ruff PAC admits the findings of fact but calls the

Commission's attention to the circumstances surrounding its late

filings. It is the view of this office that the factors

presented are not a sufficient defense in light of the number of

reports involved. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission

open a matter under review and find reason to believe that Ruff

PAC and its treasurer, Mark J. Stoddard, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (B).

REC IENDATIONS

1. Open a matter under review.

2. Find reason to believe that Ruff Political Action Committee

and its treasurer, Mark J. Stoddard, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (B).

C) ,

(,J

Ln

C)

mn
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3. Approve and send the attached letter.

U,
I'A"" , -/ C91%

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:
Ken eth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. RAD referral (20 pages)
2. Proposed letter to respondents
3. Legal and factual analysis

Date
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 13 January 1984

ANALYST: Edward D. Ryan

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Ruff Political Action Committee
(C00124040)
Mark J. Stoddard, Treasurer
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 603
Washington, DC 20002

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) and (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c)(2) and (3)

c-i III. BACKGROUND:

N., Failure to Timely File Reports

The Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff PAC") failed
-' to file eight (8) reports in a timely manner during the

1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-h). The reports were
filed between 8 and 60 calendar days late. Listed below are
the reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date
each report was filed:

Report Type

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82)

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82)

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82)

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82)

12 Day Pre-Generali/
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General2/
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

5/20/82

6/20/82

7/20/82

9/20/82

10/20/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

Date Filed

2/8/82

6/11/82

7/6/82

8/23/82

10/1/82

11/22/82

12/20/82

1/7/83

j/ Ruff PAC initially submitted a 1982 November Monthly Report on
November 26, 1982, which disclosed activity from October 1, 1982
-October 31, 1982 (Attachment 3).

2/ Ibid. /
I/ Ibid.



RUFF POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
PAGE 2

A chronic late filer notice was sent to Ruff PAC on
August 31, 1983 expressing the Commission's view that

reports not filed in a timely manner were serious violations
of the Act. The notice also gave Ruff PAC an opportunity to
explain why the reports were filed late (Attachment 4).

When there was no response to the initial notice, a

Second Notice was sent on September 22, 1983 (Attachment 5).

On October 12,, 1983,, a response was received from Ruff

PAC's treasurer, Mark 3. Stoddard. In the letter, Mr.

Stoddard provided a number of reasons for submitting' reports
in an untimely manner. The reasons cited concerned
transferring records, hiring and training staff, involvement
of staff resources in other areas, moving offices,,
interruptions caused by vacations, staff reductions and

other administrative problems. There also appears to have
been reliance on a perceived grace period for filing

reports. The treasurer also stated that in January of 1982,

Ruff PAC telephoned the Commission to determine what the

N agency's procedures were for dealing with late filing of
reports, since'Ruff PAC anticipated that their 1981 Year End

Report would be filed late. Based upon the conversation,
Ruff PAC "deduced" that there was a grace period and since

they were never notified as to the seriousness of the
violation,, they continued to submit reports within a so-
called "grace period" (Attachment 6).!~/

C0

7 IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

;Co

3/ Records of the Reports Analysis Division do not indicate

that Ruff PAC was ever notified that it was the agency's policy

to grant a grace period or extension of time for filing
disclosure reports.



DATE 29DEC83
DATE 29PEC83P (UE IFEDERAL ELI.OTIN COMMISSION

LUMM(TTIV INDIX IF I' I(1O'.SIIRE [}CUMUNTS - (C) (81-02)

8 410 1 doll7 0 5
&fh A It bY ; .tA Vr

Ji'1 - & ne m Iv II rt 
.. Ll L-

ne .

-: ......... _ ... ........ ,,,.,,.,. m, L~r , u , ELI rl I lrbUl~|

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT CUVERAGE DATES

NUN-PARTY QUAL iflEl
RUFF POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (RIJFF-PAU)
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

STATEMENT O" ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
41. HOUI CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
MISLELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPIJRT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

FEIRUARY MONTHLY
FEBRUARY MONTHLY -*AMENDMENT
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTULY - AMENDMENT

APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
MAY MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
JUNE MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
JULY MONTHLY
YEAR-END
YEAR-END '- AMENDMt.NT

YEAR-END - AMENDMENT

YEAR-EN' - AMENDMENT

YEAR-END - AMENDMENT

ECUEST FOR ADD ITIONAL INFORMATION

REQI.EST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
P.OLIEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REUEST FUR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1982 24 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
APRIL OUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT

APR IL OUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
MAY MONTH4LY
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT IJN

REQUEST rOR ADDITIONAL. INFORMATION 2'ND

JINE MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
JINE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
REOUEST FUR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
RnEOhItEC-T FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

954
954
5 5
55
0
0

'h15
815
50
50

1,270
60,939
(,892
45.605

44.484
44,484

15.255

8,954

7548

I 30JAN81
26APR81"
14JUN91
14JULB1 TO FEC
22JUL81"FROM EEC
3SEP81

236 1 '''1JAN91 A3IJANSI

236- ' 1JAN81 -31JANSI
2,123 1,, 1FE81 -28FEB91

2,123 ItEB81 -28FE981

580 ,' IMAR81 -31MAR81

580 IMAR81 -31MAR81
296 IAPRI'-30APR8I
296 IAPR81 -30APR8I
631 IMAY81 -31MAY91
631 \" ' IMAY81 -31MAY91

1,157 . ' IJUN81 -30JUN91

44,674 IJUL81 -31DEC81

44,674 "' 1JUL81 -31PECB1
42.159 ' ' 'IJUL81'-31DEC81

- IJUL91 -31DEC8I
- IdOLel'531DECSI

IJUL81 -31DEC91
IJUL91 -31DEC81

S S .. ' IJUL81 -31DEC9'
IJULGI--31DEC81

28APR82

42,401 1JAN82 -3111082

42,401 I '1JAN82"-IIIAR82
IMAR82 -31MAR82

21,246 " , IAPR82'-3AP2
- IAPR82 -30APR92

- IAPR82 -30APR82
IAPR82 -30APR82'
IAPR82 -30APR82

8,297 1MAY82 -31MAY82
- 1MAY82"-31MAY82
- IMAY82 -31MAY82

1MAY82 -31MAY82
1 AY82 -31MAY82

21,184 IJUN82 -30JUN82
- 1JUN82 -30JUN82
- ' 1JUN82"-30JUN82

13UN82 -30JUN82

PAGES LOCATION

U

[II S U I.SEIEI$p I.'. C E IPT%

•~~~ _-. .-- . . .. . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

IID *C00124040

81FEC/190/5019'
81EEC/194/5328
9IFEC/201/1442
S1FEC/201/1434''
S1FEC/201/2677
G1EEC/205/2334 •
81EEC/191/4554'

SIFEC/201/1448
91 FEC/ 193/065991FEC/21,144/
SIEEC/ 194/5336

S1EEC/201/1442ShEEC/19tI/2753

S1EEC/201/1439SI1EC/197/4367
SIEEC/2b101436
SIEEC/201/ 1475
82EEC/223/2982
92FEC/223/3759
S2FEC/224/4659
82EEC/241/2464

03FEC/284i/3571''
02FEC/239/0169
82FEC/240/3975
93PEC/2S2/3037
83FEC/283/4008
82FEC/230/0014
82EEC/228/4375
82EEC/232/4723
82EEC/241/2461
82FEC232/47
S2EEC/241/24W 0
93FEC/294/3964
S3FEC/282/3038
S3FEC/283/4352
92FEC/234/3985
82FEC/241/2459
83FEC/284/3863
93PEC/292/3039

83FEC/283/4353'
82FEC/241/2491
83FEC/266/1274
83FEC/294/3962
83FEC/282/3040



rr~AL EJ.EfTION COMMVIS ION 
DATE 29DEC83

NON-PARTY RELATED
-----------------------------------

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT' RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER 0 OF KICROFIL"
COVERAGE DATES PGfES -LOCATION

------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------

REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

AUGUST MONTHLY
AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMKNT

AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
SEF.PTEMER MONTHLY
SEPTEMDER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT{ REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REUUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

OCTOBER AONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

OCTOBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

OCTOBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
OC TOPER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT

PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT

PRE-6ENERAL - AMENDMENTSREQUEST FUR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

E(UEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
NOVEMBER MONTHLY
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT

POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT

POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
OST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

YEAR-END

YEAR-END - AMENDMENT

YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT

REQIJEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

TOTAL

9. 3l
9,337

9,337

28,221

28,221

8,819

29,825

29,825

12,974
12,974

12,974

3,502

3,502

60,146

60,146
60,146

13,929
13,929

268, 185

14,65914,659

14,659 ."ft

3,225

3,225

56. 93

56,839

6.956
6.856

0 258,976

1JUN82 -303UN821JUL92 -31JUL92
IJUL82 -31JUL92
1JUL82 -31JUL82
IJUL82 -31JUL82
IJIL82 -31JUL82

1AUG82 -31AUG92
IAU082 -31AUG82
IAUG82 -31AUG82
IAUG82 -31AUG82
S AUG82'- IAUG92
1AUG82 -I1AUG82
IAUG982 -31AUG82
ISEP92 -30SEP92

* ISEP92 -30SEP82
1SEP82 -30SEP82

* I 1SEP92 LOSEP92
''ISEP92 -30SEP92
1SEP82 -30SEP82
iSEP92'430SEP82
1EP82 L305EP82
1OCT92 -130CT92
1OCT82 -130CT82
IOCT82 -13OCT92
IOCT82 -130CT82
1OCT92 -130CT92
1OCT92 -130CT92
IOCT92 -130CT92
1OCT82 -31OCT82
140CT92 -22NOV92
140CT82 -22MOV92
140CT82 -22NOV92
140CT82 -22NOV92
140CT82 -22NOV92
140CT82 -22NOV92
14UCT82 -22NOV82
14OCT82 -22NOV82
23NOV82 -31DEC82
23NOV92 -31DEC82
23NOV92 -31DEC82
23NOV82 -31DEC82
23NOV92 -31DEC82
23NOV92 -31DEC82

0

1 93FEC/283/4354.24 82FEC/241/2467
4 92FEC/245/0721
2 83FEC/266/1270
3 83FEC/267/1650
1 83FEC/264/5116

24 02FEC/245/0697
3 93FEC/266/1267
3 83FEC/267/1653
1 83FEC/284/3861
2 83FEC/264/51 0
1 03FEC/282/3041
1. 83FEC/293/4355

26 82FEC2541/
6 82FEC/254/
3 93FEC/266/1276
3 93FEC/267/1656

t

I S3FEC/294/3960
2 :3FEC/264/5123
I 83FEC/282/3042 '

1 S3FEC/2S3/4356
17 82FEC/25915063
4 83FEC/260/4283
3 83FEC/267/1647
1 S3FEC/284/3959
I 83FEC/264f5126
1 93FEC/292/3043
I 63FEC/283/4357

26 82FEC/254/4486
29 93FEC/260/4297
3 03FEC/262/2635
2 S3FEC/266/1272
4 S3FEC/267/1643
5 93FEC/267/5041
I 03FEC/284/!
2 83FEC/292/W3
I 93FEC/ V49

20 93FEC1265/3637
3 93FEC/267/1659 3
2 83FEC/276/3094 _
1 3FEC/287/509I
2 83FEC/271/4997
3 83FEC/272!51"--l

505 TOTAL PAGES

ALL REPORTS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED. (BASIC REVIEW)
OUTSTANDING DEBTS AS OF 12/31/82 : $33,737.05
(OWED BY THE COMMITTEE)
CASH ON HAND AS OF 12/31/82 : $11,172.41

40

DATE 29DEC83rEDERAL EL.ECTION -CO)MM-lI',qION



IrELLIhAt. 11 .ll11IN (tiMM ISS, 1I14
COMM ISrTl [N X ,1 ) JlO iJU : A).rL l'f - -

NON-'ARTY RLLATEI'

Ii:CI: [iT:SCOMMITTEE ItJCIIMENT

PATE 6JAN84PAGE I

TYPE OF FILER I OF
COVERAGE DATES PAGES

MICROFILMLOCATION

RUFF PO.ITICAL ACTION COMMITTLE (RUFF-PAC) NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

IV 1C00124040

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
Mil-YEAR REPORT

TOTAL

37,319

37,319

39?527

14FEB83
120CT83 TO EEC
IJANO -31JUL83

0 39,527

4 83FEC/266/1264
I 83FEC/284/3857

15 83FEC/286/0252

20 TOTAL PAGES

0
Mid-Year Renort has not been reviewed.

Ending Cash (7-31-83) :$8,965
Debts (7-31-83) : $29,310
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o 091W' IS CkW~V 140

o hilusrv 31 Yaw IMu Rlepue

o 3Ady 31 Mod Yew Repwt 4.eue4ias Yew On*)

M] Montly Report r Ju ie

o3 Tuft 01 Mpon 0.: wA _
swiio o __ in go 9 o lm

on - e to 91MO

O-' Tm easiors PW
Is this R*poM a AnlondmW10

a YES 0XlO

-iIJiAtY "Cwm A is a• This NOWe _ Cdwmw Yow4to.Ore

L vewinr Pwd June 1,- Ihmq0 June 30,198 . . Y.--S

IL'- .. . .. C& A on$4J a v 1 o a . . . 4 0 0 2 .7 3
tiW Cadmees ,,i'd1.t1.3. ....................... ......... 027

6) Cahon H" a............... ..748.53

k) To*U' PAOA"MM L91) ........................... $ 21548.05 S 90241.30

Wd) SL#btbl (addk01 6- :)"ft)frCoa Awd
finels5()arS Gi)torColwmlel .............. ......... S 22296.58 $ 94244.03

7. Total Diurmt Prom Lire 25) ...... s 21184.36 93131.81

9. Ca on HMat €os of Ring Pwid bubo tlne 7 fro )) .. I S 1112.22 S 1112.22

9. Debts and Oliga;ofi Owed, TO the CommNitte
(itemize al on Schedt C or Sdu DO) ...................... 6023.95

10. Debts and Otbli~amo Owed BY ft Co io .4289816,
(itemize all on Scedule C or S d ue D) ..................... ,,98 ..16
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AM1F POLITICAL ACIIOW COMI1'TU
Oaka Btuff-PAC)

Ad#* lNwffe and Siet 

1035 South State Street

Coll. Sc.edZIP Cud.

Orefa, Utah 84057
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2 EC ~I? ton
C001 24040

:0 Is ftmmittee qutIvAtwj b a mulltijfndsddt :c.

orn11. dieng this Repwoeaao,; Pcrtkoj oil ,-.

(.jaw)

SUMMARY
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ATTACHMET 9

REPOTM OF RECEIPT , AND DISBURSEMENTS 81 M 33
F& ali ld Co111111 Od Then an Au* ited Cmnll M •

(Summery Pop)

1. Name of Carnmnae (in Full)I
HIUFF POLITICAL ACTION COM7lTEE
(nka Ruff-PAC)

I dess (Number arid Srlt

1055 Elm Avenue

Ciy. State and ZIP Code

Provo, UTah 84604

D Check if address is defewent th previoudy epoted.

2. FEC Wdentifimaion Numbw
C001240140

3. 0 This commitn. Q*Aif ial ma inulteldidm oom.

minee during this Ropoting Period an
Waw)

4. TYPE OF REPORT (khe *ppe bm)

I) Q APr 15 Oamrly Rpm,

o Aly 16 Ouserry R
oOctober5 IS Ouar" Newt

QI-1 ar 31 Yea End neo

o Ally 31 Mid Yo Report ion4fc on Yw Ora

EJ MonthlyI ReOrt for ___________

TweIf- mv a pie" r.t%.'r i'
fig"pof Eawtw)

dect~rm on Sty"2nd in the Stew of-

o Thineth day r pollowin ewkerml Ekacsn

on in the _tm _ of

o Terminatn Repor

b) Is thsRepgon an -a ?
o YES No

SUMMARY CoharmA ChmnnS

5. Covering Period 10/1/82 . r... 10111/B2 The T P,-rie Caiwdw Y wa to

6. (a) Cash on Hand 1. 1 L8 2......................... s 4002.73

4b) CAt on Hand at Bgnq of Ro OMPwiod ............... S 514 .97

4) Total Retipu (from Lin 181 ........................... S3502.00 IS145363.79

4d) Subtotal acld lines 6 6) w46 4) for Column A amd
lines 6(s) and 6jc) for Column Be ........................ 14016.97 &149366.52

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 73) .......................... *S22578 ___ 25_.78

*. Cash on Hand at Clow of Reporting Per iod (awbvt ine 7 ftom Bi)). 7Q IQ S 791 .19

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Commmie•
(ltemlze all or Schedule C or Schedule 0) .................... .. -0-

10. Debts and Obligtions Owed BY the Committee
(itemize all on Sc iadule C or Schedule D) ................... $ 47700.97

I certif V IM I hove e.mmmn the Rsooi and to the bM of my kowiedl end belief
ft is true. correct ard worPlew.

Helene Holt
Tv , o, IN ot Namt W person compiling report

Fw %Nwow wmwem. M

Foew Eoeceion Coawamaon
Toll Feet 80O 42&m3
Local M0247344=5

SIGNATURE OF TREASURER Date

NOTE: Submiioe of Ilaw. erroneous. or incomPtit ilOrmatio mey Subject ft Person signs this Report to the einsl tI of 2 U.S&C. §43).

All PIous vernions of FEC FORM 3 end FEC FORM 3. we obwtee -end t0wouM no onew be wud.

"9
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fttaOpT OF RtECI WT AND o SWURSNTS 4w

I(wmee Pug) •

. m Iw on S l MI

BUFF F O.TICL ACTIONCtIInZ
(kA Rat f-PAC)

Ud~f VwIw -f -80

1055 M Aveue

Cy. go"w zw ob

Provo, Utah 84604

a Ohm& if fem i gjuM, tOwn pewe v amrd.

x FEC IdWRflfmtont i mow

CD124040
20 Thi IVoomnhII aWt, a a ft Mdl d wM"

wmat d urkq ws Pwtim Pwid n_______

5JM.Y Cohaim A
Thut Pa.~

b)h Hwid Awwy 1. L-................... . ....

0,) Ci o Hat irqs of POw........... 791.19

1c) Tou XmPwipu Om Lk 8l .......................... S _

id) SUbW t l :M F)VclL)rC~ok~Awd
hww. 11() wW tic) t, Co~ B) ...... ; ................. S f97 7.0

Cva6 Odsxom u Lim 28) .......................... IS a68o.2>6
•C.I on V.-an U of Ftepo'tir piedx buutm line 7 hm~ 6k1l)).. S 11Ml _ 1

Caendw Ywo.kku

1002.73

S 205413.59

9. De*.s and Obissliom Owwv TO the Comminm
Ilumin all on 6 C d l D) .................... S -

10. Deb" Obliom Owed BY 04e CW6m.8(t 'nizq IL1 on Sche.,e C ot Sd dlo 0) .................... IS 24,8 46.0)8 I
I "MOt he I tWg e 1Ld 1%8 p4. ww b" of my know id IuW

kb Vw. rre 6d Vm

Hele.ne Holt

F.. hmnt'w ~IWWIMu%. wu~

Foft* Ekelio. Conv'on
'Tol FM WO.4244M
Low1 202423-4GO

-- _f- _ w person ompiling report

8glATURE OF TREA3KMER on"

lOTK: Xb.mg of jea. wMvo'k qb w'oU inform o" mWW OcW pa W sUi9nk this ROP o OW enoei. Of 2 U.S.C. §437.

AN prwio oeef FEC FORW 3 wl FEC FORM U rO 01001 -W ltouW no lo-pw be a,.

FEC FORM 3~ I3/WI~

I I

/
~I3

n
a

if)

I

IS )-NO -%

0a Jul in s Qwudv PAPS"0.W OC REOT Wpera*

[: bnwy 31 Yew Endflpo

o At 21 MW Yew Rpen pdkme Yew 0,,)
[3 mw RO t %f vm v nv

ED] Twelfth day GMr WWW,,, m t u
denn on _ in to Sto(t of

Thiot ev uw toawhq ow Gwr BEwts

on in Ow SaM of -

*) b) k tig, Rto Anwmwvmw?
0 YES IWNO
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Attachment 3

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENT
For a Pofitsi COmmittft Othe Thwn m AulhOIdCmit

MSummy pop) mod.VZ Ail:~

turms of Committee (on Fall) .TYPE OF REPO)RT WONe* ap~ebt boa141)

RuFF POLITICAL ACTION CMIUTI'EE 1)0AplIs 15We"Vrepo

(akca Riuff-PAC) Q Jul is OssetlVl Reportl
gepefttbar I L~ &.arieelW PAot

Mdress (NumbMo and Stireet) U -

1055 Elm Avenue Jyisurv 31 VowEnd Report

- ~J Afl 31 Vid Year Report (Non elect ion Yea Only)I

Ciy. State and ZIP CAN" 
Monthly Report for Oc-ob-

Provo, Utah 84.604 C- wlt day report preceding-

__________election 
on in the State of -

V' Check if addies% is diffettflt than prviouly reported.
.--- -- - . fn Thirtieth day repoit following the Genetal tlectl

2. FLC Identil.c81t01' Numberon - nth U O

3I his committee qkialileed as a mult~Candidatt cam. Terminatiun Report

flictte during this Reportinig Pee iod on 01___ b Is this Report an Amnendment?

(date) 0i YES CCNO

SUMMARY Coumrn A Column a

~e'ng ered Qc'.~ i9~..~rhoug Oc . .,.12.?This Pereod Calendat Vest toDalm

I F. 400273

6i U) Cash on Hind January 1. 1982 ...........-...
I

Wb) Cjuci or, HandJ at Bv-ginnfing rt Reportafln Peroad ......... S -514.147

10i Total Receipts (hoon Lie 15) ..... ...................... S2954 I 7872

jell Suutotal (acid eI 011.1 G t) rd 6 (; Ilfor Column A and

lines 6(~1 .md 610) for Column B) ......................... S 294638 'S174809.93

7 lo,,ia iburwemeflt (Ironi Lint 28) .......................... ~ 31130l.24 S16497

tCasht or% Hand it Close 0 Reporting Perode (subtract lie 7 Irom 6(d))il16.B -1669.86

11 Orebit arid Obligations owed TO the Committee

(ltcmnie all orn Schedule Cot Schedule D) ..................... S O

103 [OdIts axid Oblogofs Owed DY the Committeet

(lhrinize all on Schedule C ar Schedule D)......................S -42N0.02

I C41%dt ftaI love eses"..fied ~ thllepori vad ItPe best ofthmy knoowiedi end teiset For Eithe infomal*". sefls"

Toll Free BS0424 "30O

IHeler~e Hlolt 
Lcl72S. 0

10 e D Fee-! %On" a, 4oe l e .r (person -Cal1lett~e report) Lcl2?S2dC

/2~~~. tI L LI- -LCNi UtO 1111fItaoeui
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FEDERAL ELECIION COMMISSION
%A.SHI%C1O% Dc XW6b'

Mark J.o Stoddard, Treasurer
Ruff Political Action Comittee
(RUFF-PAC)

1055 Elm Avenue
Provor UT 84604

achment 4

iQ-2

August 31. 1983

Identification Number:

Reference:

C00124040

1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Stoddard:

This letter is prowpted by the Comission's review of the

reports filed by your co.-tittee for the 1981-82 election cycle.

A review of the reporter listed below indicates that your

L - cominittee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.

4*% Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election

Cairpaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure

- concept embodied in the law. The Comission views late filing as

a serious violation of the Act.
Dat F1JC

Report Type

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82)

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82)

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82)

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82)

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82-)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

5/20/82

6/20/82

7/20/82

9/20/82

10/20/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

Date Filed

2/8/82

6/11/82

7/6/82

8/23/82

10/X/82

11/22/82

12/20/82

1/7/83

e~n

c~P

-c

A4p/^Stf



This comunication affords you the opportunity to pres@ent

the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should bo filed with the Federal Election Cow-ission, 1325 K

Street# WW, Washinqton, VC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the

date of this letter. The Commistion will consider your response

to this notice before taking action-in 
this ustter. If you need

assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please

feel free to contact me on our toll-free nutber. (S00) 424-9530.

My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely#

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division

.... . -- -- 
. . . .-

r

res

Xr
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FEDLRAL ILECTION COMMISSION

September 22# 1983

Mark J. Stoddard, Treasurer
Ruff Political Action Committee

(RUFF-PAC)
1055 ElmAvenue
Provo, UT 84604

Identification Number:

Reference:

C00124040

1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Stoddard:

This letter is to inform you that as of Septeber 21, 19 ,the Cowmission has not received your response to our reqiett dk:te
August 31, 1983. That noti-ce requested infornation explairi., ..,
your committee has repeatedly failed to meet reporting dea:r.z.
A copy of our original request is. enclosed.

If no response is received within -fifteen (15) days frc- tr.
date of this notice, the Comm .ission may choose to i.iti:ae
enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this r.::-..,
please contact Michael B. Filler on our toll-free nu.ber (63:. 4-
9530 or our local number (202) 357-0C26.

Sincerely,

/ John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff D'rec.c;
Reports Analyss Divis.c.

Enclosure

or7
w~.w. .~ -~ .- p - - - -. --

C>

C) .,
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RUFF POUTnCAL ACNON COMZ
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Attachment 6

October T, 1953 PAL I

Federal Election commission
1325 K Street. NW
Washington, DC 20463

Attention: John D. Gibson

ID no.: C00124040 Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Gibson:

This letter Is in response to your letter dated
CN" September 22, 1983.

r IK Beginning with the report dated Year End (7/1/81-
tY 12/31 "81) which was due 1/31/82: Dueto te transfer of

records from our legal office in California and due to the

delay in hiring a person to handle the FEC reports, we
anticipated that our report would be late. Prior to the

Lf deadline, we called the FEC to inquire what procedure was
Wnecessary because this report would be late. We also in-

quired as to what penalty would be prescribed due to the
N lateness of our filing. We were told at that time that if

we got the report in within the next week or two there
would be no problem, that the Comission itself would not

9even look to see who was late and would not send out late
notices for at least a week or two beyond the due date.
We deduced from this com unication from the Commission
that there indeed was a grace period for late reports.
There was no communication whatsoever that the late filing
was a serious violation of the Act. The next three reports
were filed on time. The May monthly and the June monthly
'vere late because our staff was heavily involved in in-
terviewing candidates and in deciding which candidates to
give our support. We filed within what we had determined
was the grace period. Subsequent to these filings we
received no notification, either oral or written, from
the FEC indicating that we were In serious violation of
the Act or that we had violated the Act at all. We were
relying on the communication we had received verbally
from the FEC in January.

q~4C-JV4
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The July monthly was late because our Office staff

Was involved in moving office suites, the interruption
. caused by vacations as well, and a general -behind schedule

occurrence. We got back on schedule and the August month-
ly was on time.

The Soptember monthly was late--only about a week--
and that again was due to office personnel being on va-
cation and our availing ourselves of the grace period.

The October monthly was late because 1.) we were
heavily Involved in campaigns and 2.) we were again
moving offices. Moving offices and reducing the number
of office personnel again posed an obstacle to getting
the report filed on time. Again we availed ourselves
of the "grace period."

The person compiling our FEC reports was unaware
that a 12 Day Pre-General report had to be filed and
continued to file monthly. She filed a report for the
month of October (a November monthly) and received a
phone call from the commission that Ruff-PAC was re-
quired to file a 12 Day Pre-General and not a November-
monthly report. She was informed that her "November
monthly" would be put in a miscellaneous file and she
should proceed to dq a 12 Day Pre-General which she did
iu ediately. She was told at that time that several
other political action cominittees bad done the same thing.
The Comission representative was understanding and com-
municated that there would be no penalty attached--that
Ruff-PAC simply needed to file the correct report. It
was done. That accounts for the late filing of the 12
Day Pre-General report.

The 30. Day Post-General report was late due to the
fact that we had contracted with a mail order coepanyin Maryland to do a mailing for us. We could not com-

plete our report until we had the required Information
from them. We had opened a bank account in Mryland and
all in-coming monies were being caged in Maryland. We
could not complete our report without knowing who and
bow many contributors gave over $200.00--that information
was late in forthcoming from Maryland. Also, we needed
to know precisely who we owed, (%hat debts were incurred
during the time frame of the report) and we could not
coplete our report until it was given to us from those
responsible in Maryland.

SA k
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Currently,'.bcause this is aa inactive Y'a we are
tiling only semi-annually.. layover, our report which
overs from January 1 to June 30 bas not yet been filed
because of our relocating from Utah to Virginia. Because
of this relocation, an entirely new office staff was hired
end this resulted in discontinuity of files and procedures.
Presently, we are in the process of orgLnizing and train-
ing. We will submit the report as soon as possible.

iJS/mlt

V

U

" ".ft 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mark J. Stoddard, Treasurer
Ruff Political Action Committee
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 603
Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR

Dear Mr. Stoddard:

On ,1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee,

S Ruff Political Action Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing to file
eight reports in a timely manner during the 1981-82 election

N cycle. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
01 formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your

information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and your committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

C71 In the absence of any additional information which
Ln demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you

and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission,

0
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Letter to Mark'J. Stoddard
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
Kramer, the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4057.

Sincerely,

CdN

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

Ln
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No.
STAFF MEMBER(S)& TEL. NO.
Beverly Kramer
202-523-4057

RESPONDENT Ruff Political Action Committee
Mark J. Stoddard, Treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the

Office of General Counsel on January 13, 1984. The referral

S alleges that Ruff Political Action Committee and its treasurer,

Mark J. Stoddard, failed to file eight reports in a timely manner

r1. during the 1981-82 election cycle in accordance with 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (3). i/

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

LO
C) 1. The Facts

Ruff Political Action Committee ("Ruff PAC") is a political

C committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4)(A) and Mark J.

Uf) Stoddard is its treasurer. 2/

1/ In addition, the referral notes that Ruff PAC's Mid Year
report which was due on July 31, 1983, was not filed until
October 25, 1983. In a letter dated October 7, 1983, Ruff PAC
explains that its late filing is a result of their relocating
from Utah to Virginia.

' ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION



-2-

Ruff PAC failed to file eight (8) reports in a timely manner

during the 1981-82 election cycle. The reports were filed

between 8 and 60 calendar days late. Listed below are the

reports filed late, the date each was due, and the date each

report was filed:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

Year End
(7/l/81-12/31/81) 01/31/82 02/08/82

May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82) 05/20/82 06/11/82

June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82) 06/20/82 07/06/82

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) 07/20/82 08/23/82

C., September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82 09/20/82 10/01/82

October Monthly
(9/1/81-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/22/82

12 Day Pre-General 3/
Cv (10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 12/20/82

30 Day Post-General 4/
(10/14/82-11/22/82T 12/02/82 01/07/83

6 A notice was sent to Ruff PAC on August 31, 1983, expressing

the Commission's view that reports not filed in a timely manner

were serious violations of the Act. The notice also gave Ruff

00 PAC an opportunity to explain why the reports were filed late.

When there was no response to the initial notice, a Second Notice

was sent on September 22, 1983.

3/ Ruff PAC initially submitted a 1982 November Monthly Report
on November 26, 1982, which disclosed activity from October 1,
1982-October 21, 1982.

4/ Ibid.

A~v#3p~
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On October 12,. 1983, a response was received from Rutff PAC's

treasurerp Mark J. Stoddard. In the letter, Mr. Stoddard

provided a number of reasons for submitting reports in an

untimely manner. The reasons cited concerned transferring

records, hiring and training staff, involvement of staff

resources in other areas, moving offices, interruptions caused by.

vactions, staff reductions and other administrative problems.

There also appears to have been reliance on a perceived grace

period for filing reports. The treasurer stated that in January

of 1982, Ruff PAC telephoned the Commission to determine what the

agency's procedures were for dealing with late filing of reports,

N since Ruff PAC anticipated that their 1981 Year End Report would

N be filed late. Based upon the conversation, Ruff PAC "deduced"'

CO that there was a grace period and since they were never notified

Ln as to the seriousness of the violation, they continued to submit

reports within a so-called "grace period".'

2.. The Law Applicable

LI) Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (B) and 11 C.F.R.

Sc 104.5(c) (3), the treasurer of a political committee is required

to file monthly reports no later than 20 days after the last day

of the month. In lieu of the monthly reports due in November and

December, in any year in which a regularly scheduled general

election is held, a pre-election report must be filed no later

than 12 days before any primary or general election and a post
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general election report must be filed no latter than 30 days

after any general election. In addition, a year-end report must

be filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

3. Application of the law to the facts

The record in this case reveals that Ruff PAC failed to file

eight reports within the time frame required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4) (B). In response to a notice regarding these late

filings Ruff PAC admits the findings of fact but calls the

Commission's attention to the circumstances surrounding its late

filings. It is the view of this office that the factors

presented are not a sufficient defense in light of the number of

get reports involved. Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission

C(J open a matter under review and find reason to believe that Ruff

CV PAC and its treasurer, Mark J. Stoddard, violated 2 U.S.C.
Ln

S 434(a)(4) (B).

Ln
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